
College of Agricult~u-a1 and En~~ironmeutal Sciences 
OSficc of A c a d c ~ n i c  Af'jcni?*s 

July 24, 2007 

Dr. Arnett C. Mace, Jr. 
Senior Vice President for 
Academic Affairs and Provost 
Administration Building 
CAMPUS 30602 

Dear Dr. Mace: 

Enclosed, please find a proposal to deactivate the Maior in Landscape and Grounds 
Management. The request was submitted by the Department of Horticulture and was approved 
by our college curriculum committee and faculty council. Landscape Management is now an 
approved Area of Emphasis in the Horticulture Major. 

We respectfully submit these proposals for your review and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

ssociate Dean for Academic Affairs 

JMB : skh 

Enclosure 

cy: Dean Scott Angle 
Doug Bailey 
Fiona Liken 

102 Ccj~l~lcr Hall Athens, Gcorgia 30602-7502 Telepho~le (706) 542-1611 Fas (706) 542-2130 
An Eclu~I Opporrui~ity/,Ulimrn~ri~ e Action Tnstiturion 



The U~~iversiq~ of Georga 

College of Agricultural and Eilviro~lnlei~tal Sciences 
nepa'tment of Ho~ti~?iLtu~c 

July 20, 2006 

Dr. Joe Broder 
Associate Dean 
Office of Academic Programs 
College of Agricultural and f n~ironment~l  Sciences 
The University of Georgia 
Athens, Georgia 30602 

Dear Dr. Broder: 

Please deactivate our Landscape and Grounds Management Degree. We 
have revised our curriculum to include Landscape Management as an Area 
of Emphasis in the Horticulture Major and no longer wish to offer a 
Landscape and Grounds Management Degree. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Doug Bailey 
Department Head 

Horticulture Departlllellt 11 11 Plant Scicl~cc Building Athens, Georgia 30602-7273 
Telephone (706) 542-2471 Fax (706) 542-0624 

An EquC~1 Oppor tun~v/Aff i r~ l l~ t ivc  Action I n s t i t ~ ~ t i o ~ i  



OUTLINE FOR DEACTIVATION OR TERMINATION 
OF A GRADUATE OR UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM 

I. Basic Information 

1. Institution: University of Georgia Date: August 28, 2007 

2. SchoollCollege: College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences 

3. DepartmentIDi vision: Horticulture 

4. Program 
Degree: BSA 

Major: Landscape and Grounds Management 

5. Deactivation X or Termination 

6. Last date students will be admitted to this program: August 2007 

7. Last date students will graduate from this program May 2008 

8. Abstract of the deactivated or terminated program 

The faculty of the Horticulture Department have decided to include Landscape and 
Grounds Management as an Area of Emphasis within our HorticuIture Major. No 
course changes are proposed and no faculty will be affected by this deactivation. 
No plans to reactivate this program exist. 

9. Signatures 

Dean of Graduate School 

w 
II. Conditions for Deactivating or Terminating Programs 

The deactivation (temporary suspension) or termination (discontinuation) of programs is 
expected to address satisfactorily the conditions listed below in order to be approved and 
implemented within the University of Georgia. Please provide sufficient information to 
confirm each condition. 

1. Provide copies of the studies and decisions that warrant deactivation or termination of 
the program. 

No applicable studies available. 

2 .  State the reasons for deactivating or terminating the program. 

The Horticulture faculty revised the curriculum to include Landscape and Grounds 
Management as an Area of Emphasis within a revised major of Horticulture. This 
combination of two majors (Horticulture and Landscape and Grounds 
Management) into one (Horticulture) better represented the education that our 
students were receiving. 

3 .  State the plans for allowing those students already in a program to complete degree 
requirements. 



There are no barriers to the graduation of existing students exist as the curriculum 
revision included no changes in courses being taught. 

4. What will be done to minimize the impact of deactivation or termination of the 
program upon the personal and professional lives of the faculty involved? 

Not applicable. 

5 .  What will be done to insure that deactivation or termination of the program does not 
weaken other programs (graduate, undergraduate, or professional) for which the 
department may be responsible? 

No impact is predicted on other programs. 

6. What plans, if any, is there for subsequent reactivation or reinstatement, respectively, 
of the deactivated or terminated program? 

No plans for subsequent reactivation exist. 




